Confidential - Provided Pursuant to P. U. Code § 583

From: GSCSF Clearaxe

Sent: , D2 104 AV
To: |Redacted )

Cc: |Redacted | Gas Ops GSQGm Cantrol; |Redacted
Redacted |

Stbject: Revision: Operatical Request for lowering Milpitas  TermMxer pressure to 285psig.
Importace: High

All

Changes have beennade to the operational request for lowering Milpitts Teminal Mixer. V-64

& V-65 are currently closed under the L100 clearance. Theseare to ravan closed untii the L100
clearance is carpleted. | have nade a revision on the SequenceOf Operations to leave these
closed until the L100 clearance is capleted

Current Revision is Rev?2

Al

[Redacted |

Gss Cleasraxe  Coordimator
‘ Redacted ‘

Thanks for catching this

From: [Redacted |

Set. Wedeshy, My 23 20 6% B
To. [Redacted |

Cc: [Redacted | GSCBF Clearace
Swoect: RE: FORREVIEW: Operatical  Request  for  lowering Milpitss TermMxer pressure to 285psig.

Rb,

I reve cre aonceem step # 10 vou heve coen V64 thet wvalve is aurrently utkr cleareneeMI-12-19 ad is

closed with ML Tag, alo in step 17 vau are werifying O closd, that valve is also clesed  uvkr
clearance MI-12-19  ad tagged with ML Tag. | would put in the coment sction of stgp 10 to weri
g af ter the copletion of clearanee ML-12-19.

Redacted

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Wedesy, My 23, 22 1103 AM
To: |Redacted
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Cc: \Redacted |
Subject: FR REVIEV Qperational Request for  lowering Mlpitas Term Mixer pressure fo 2%psig.
Importance:  High

All

Here is the qeeratioal request for lowering the Mipitss Mxer tdo28fegsEg | e
attaded the squee of geratios to perform this request, 1| e aloo icluld for review tre
scxb alarm denges that resd to ke implemented when this reqest  is performed.

Summaryof denge request

+ Gz Ctrol  to lower Mipitss Mxer to 285msig

+ Milpites Termiral will lower all Mipites Termiral Mxer Mnitors to 2D5sig.
« \aves & &40 will ke opaed

« \ahwes 51 &46 will ke closd.

Tre last two kullet items were atkd 0 all astgoing liles wauld hae their own dediated tue
ad exh autgoing lire would hae a ddicated flow meter. If the preferae it to kep ay of
trese valves in their aurrent  positiol o to gen all 4 of those valves to mekeall liness commn,
pleese let mekow ad | will denge it before isuing ait the orcer.

Redacted

Plesse review tese scabh alarm denges for when we redue the pressure at the Milpites
Termirel Mxer to 285 psig. All tre hi-hi alarms will reflect  the Z3sig similar to 1182 & LB,
hut plesse review the lolo sch alarm denges for all of these  points.

< File: MLPITAS TEMIOYRING TO 286.dbc >

Trenks

‘ Redacted ‘

Gas Clearaﬁoe Coodinator
‘Redacted
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NCRVAL AFTER NORVAL AFTER

SCADALARM
DESCRIPTION HI-HI HI-HI

SCADA TAG oo

SETTING

LO-LO

SETTING SETTING SETTING

T PTOO17 Mpts-TerMxer D/S 358 23 30 280
- Press
T PTOIRB Mpts-TerM>xer Bypess 358 23 340 280
D/S Press
NVIT_PT0084 MiptsTer L101 Press 358 0 30 280
NVT_PT0087 Mipts-Ter L100 Press 358 0 30 280
ME_PTO1 Lcs Estercs Tot Flow 358 23 257 N/C
- Mr Press
MB_PTOO! Mty Upstream 358 23 250 N/C
- Press
JTL_PTQ01 TullyRd L10 Press 358 0 210 N/C
JAW._PT01 Aom & White L1100 358 23 20 N/C
- Press
MA_PTOI0 Siher Cresk LD 358 23 230 N/C
- Press
JOR_PTO01 F rcssmen L101S Press 358 0 257 N/C
JOR PTO0D Frossman LI0TN Press 358 0 257 N/C
JNR_PTO001 NRogstrf L101S Press 358 0 257 N/C
J\R _PTO0D NRogstrf LI0IN Press 358 0 257 N/C
JNR_PTO03 NRogstrf L132A Press 358 0 257 N/C
JSI_PTO07 SrAAt-X  L132A Pres 358 0 257 N/C
NF1_PTO01 L10eter Siteh 358 23 257 N/C
- Press
NSF_PTa03 SarCrics LB7 Press 358 0 150 N/C
NSF_PTO® Bringme L101 Press 358 0 750 N/C
NLP_PTOIR Lm'ta’PF[':;m U5 358 0 u7 N/C
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SEQUENCHE OPERATIONS

* dicate  Key Communication stes with an ssterisk (%) for communication  ad logging between Clegrare  Suw ad Gss Cntrl Cir
* OPRN LoC OPERATI VALVE TAGGED REVIARKS CQPLETED TNE/ DATE
NO. ON NO. BY
GASCONTROWILLLOWERR
LOWER MLPITASMXER TO285PSIG. Gas
1. MLPITAS TERM ML, TERM Control fo set V-38 &V40 out of the
MXER way ove Milpitas Mxer hes ben
lowered.
* MLPITAS DISTRCTTOVERIFY WITH
2 GASCONTROMXER AT 285PSIG
PROR TOPERFORINGNEXTSTEPS
MLPITAS TEM LOWER V=28 LOWERDNITORSETPOINTBO25
3. MON. SP
MLPITAS TEM LOWER LOWERONITORSETPOINTSO25
V-8
4. MON. SP
MLPITAS TERM LOWER LOWER MONITORSETPOINTEOX5
V-0
5. MON. SP
MLPITAS TEM LOWER LOWERONITORSETPOINTSO25
V-18
6. MON. SP
MLPITAS TERM VERFY Ve3 LOWERONITORSETPOINTBO25
7 SP
8 MLPITAS TEM VE?;Y V-39 VERFY MONITORSETPOINAT 25
9 MLPITAS TEM VE?;Y V-37 VERFY MONITORSETPOINAT 25
MLPITAS TERM Currently tagged MOLad clossd for
\erify Vet L1000 clearae. To remain closed  wntil
10. Closed clearace is oompleted. Notify GSO
prior to opening
y MLPITAS TERM OPEN 4
MLPITAS TEM VERFY V50
2. OPEN
MLPITAS TERM VERFY
OPEN
13. VERIFY V48
OPEN
MLPITAS TERM VERFY
4. OPEN V45
MLPITAS TEM \erify \L51
15 g
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MLPITAS TERM \erify
V46
16. Open
MLPITAS TERM \eriy Clossd de to L1000 clearance. To ke
V=65 oqeed ove LIO clearae s
17. Closed
completed.
8 MLPITAS TERM Opan V47
MLPITAS TERM NOTIFYGASCONTOOPERATIONAL

REQUESTS CQWPLETED
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